



PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
Regulatory & Appeals Commission
Commission de réglementation et d'appels
ÎLE-DU-PRINCE-ÉDOUARD

5th Floor Suite 501
National Bank Tower
501-134 Kent Street
P.O. Box 577
Charlottetown, PE C1A 7L1
Tel 902-892-3501
Fax 902-566-4076

Interrogatories of Commission Staff

TO: Prince Edward Island Energy Corporation

FROM: Cheryl Bradley, Director of Finance & Regulatory Affairs

DATE: August 7, 2026

RE: On-Island Capacity for Security of Supply Project

DOCKET: UE20742

The Island Regulatory and Appeals Commission (the “Commission”), in assessing the Application by Maritime Electric Company, Limited (“Maritime Electric” or “MECL”) for approval of the On-Island Capacity for Security of Supply Project (the “Application”), requests responses to the following interrogatories from the Prince Edward Island Energy Corporation (“PEIEC”):

20. The Commission notes that the Demand Side Management (“DSM”) Plan previously approved by the Commission expired on February 28, 2026. To date, no application seeking approval of a new DSM Plan or an extension of the previous DSM Plan has been filed with the Commission.
- a. Does PEIEC intend to file an application seeking approval of a new DSM Plan or an extension of the previously approved DSM Plan? If so, when does PEIEC anticipate filing such an application? If not, explain why not.
 - b. Assuming a new DSM Plan or extension is filed and approved, when does PEIEC anticipate that any new or continued DSM programs could reasonably begin producing measurable reductions in winter peak demand?
 - c. Given that there is currently no approved DSM Plan, how does PEIEC believe the Commission should consider future DSM savings when assessing Maritime Electric’s Application?
 - d. Does PEIEC believe Maritime Electric’s load forecast should assume additional DMS savings beyond those already reflected in its evidence? If so, what assumptions should be used and why?

The Commission requires responses to these interrogatories no later than 4:00 p.m. on August 17, 2026. Responses received after this date may result in delays in the Commission's reply.

Additional interrogatories may follow.

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Cheryl Bradley". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Cheryl Bradley, CA, CPA
Director of Finance & Regulatory Affairs
Prince Edward Island Regulatory & Appeals Commission